Townsend & Hutton c. 1925 - ¢ 1929

Townsend & Hutton was an architectural partnership formed in Liverpool,
England, in ¢.1925 by architects Arthur Cecil Townsend (1896-1993) and
Chalmers Henry Hutton (1899-1981), both graduates of the University of Liverpool
School of Architecture and Associates of the Royal Institute of British Architecture
(ARIBA).

A photograph of the ingle fireplace in the hall of 'Campden' in Green Lane,
Calderstones, Liverpool, designed by Townsend & Hutton is illustrated in
'‘Decorative Art' 1927 (p.58). Townsend & Hutton had an office as 37 Moorfields,
Liverpool, in 1926.

The partnership appears to have been dissolved by the late 1920s. Townsend
subsequently moved to the south of England and from ¢.1930 taught at the
Department of Architecture, Municipal School of Art in Portsmouth, Hampshire.
Hutton remained in Liverpool where, with Frederick Ernest George Badger (1872-
1949), he formed the architectural partnership F. E. G. Badger and C. H. Hutton.
Their office was located at 34 Castle Street, Liverpool in 1939.
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